
MI. Noel O'Keeffe 
County En&' J I neer 
Cork County Council 
Floor I O  

Carrigrohane Road 
Cork 
FAO: Cillian Vaughan 

County Hall 

15 February 20 12 DO 139-0 I 

-_ Re: Acknotvledgement i n  accordance with Regulation I8(2) of the  Waste Water Disc- 
(L&cn$sinx Re~uIa t ions1~007 ,  assgLnmded, j~ .rexgct~f.g-Was&- WsEr D b c  hargc L i i c n s  
Application in respect ofA\gglotneratbn Named Youghal 

Dear Mr. O'Keeffe. 

I refer to the above referenced application for a waste water discharge licence which was 
received by the Agency on 22 September 2008 (and to other information in respect of the 
application received by the Agency on 3 1 March 201 I ,  14 November 201 1 & 13 December 
201 I ) .  As the application documentation now complies with the requirements of Regulation 15 
and 16 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007. as amended, I am 
directed to achnowledge the application in accordance with Regulation 18(2) of the 
Regulations. 

All the application documentation is made available for public inspection on our Website 
- www.epa.ie 

1 am to advise you that any person inay mahe a subinission to the Agency, in briting, in respect 
of the  application, pursuant to Regulation I9 of the Regulations. 

The Agency will have regard to any submission made in accordance with the Regulations and 
w i l l  write, in due course, to each person who makes such a submission, to advise them of the 
Agency's decision on the application. 

Yours sincerely. 
' ?  ,q ,/) 

' 5  /,/- - 
/ - 

hiliiire I3uchteC 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programnic 


